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TO: Prospective Bidders 
 
This addendum forms a part of the Proposal Documents and modifies the Documents by additions, 
deletions, clarifications or corrections.  Where a portion of the Documents is modified by this 
Addendum, the unaltered portions of the Documents shall remain in effect.   
 
This Addendum consists of One (1) item. 
 

 
CLARIFICATIONS (answers to submitted questions): 
 
ITEM NO. 01: 

a. Document "20116 Project Manual _2side print (1).pdf", sections 00 20 13 through 00 22 13, 
relate to "Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals" and the associated required documents. 
Will this Project Manual be updated to reflect the current "Request for Proposal (RFP) to 
provide Construction Professional Services (CP)"?  Disregard the sections 00 20 13 
through 00 22 13 of the 20116 Project Manual _2side print (1).pdf.  The RFP bound in 
the project manual was previously canceled.  Project manual and drawings are for 
reference only to illustrate the gym and auditorium lighting portion of the scope.  
 

b. Is there any information available on the press box? Is this a “prefab” type box to replace 
existing?  The new pressbox is anticipated to be an approximately 10’-0” x 50’-0” 
manufactured pressbox unit. 
 

c. How many months (construction duration) should we base our fees on? Approximately 6 to 
8 months dependent on proposers anticipated schedule for the work identified in the 
RFP. 
 

d. What is the anticipated construction start date? May 2024 or June 2024 
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